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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

May 21, 1981

MEMORANDUM TO JIM BAKER

FROM: Larry Speakeég;///

The News Summary 1s currently completed at 6:00 am every
morning. The purpose of this is to place it in the White
House cars for Ed Meese, Mike Deaver and you so that each

of you may read it en route to the White House. This
necessarily limits it to a rehash of the morning's Washington
Post stories.

I would like to offer the following alternatives for you to
discuss with Ed and Mike, I believe a change will enable
the news summary to serve the President and the Senior Staff
better:

Expand the news summary format to include:

a. A one-page summary of the major news of
the day.
b. In-depth coverage of same-day news stories

in the New York Times, Washington Post, Washington
Star, Baltimore Sun, Philadelphia Inquirer, Chicago
Tribune, New York Daily News, Christian Science
Monitor and Wall Street Journal.
c. Television news shows from the previous evening.
d. Editorials.
This would mean we would deliver the news summary to your office
at 7:00 am each day.
CHANGE NEWS SUMMARY AS OUTLINED ABOVE, ¥OR DELIVERY AT 7 AM

APPROVE DISAPPROVE

LEAVE NEWS SUMMARY AS IT IS,FOR DELIVERY TO CARS AT 6 AM:

g

APPROVE DISAPPROVE































